Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 5:24 PM

To: Reports (LKKAuto); 'Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)'
Cc: 'Cui Fen ENG (SPF)'; 'Frankie THAY (SPF)'; SUR
Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SDR 828L
Dear Hafizul,

According to surveyor’s the below items no damaged during PRS and also TP survey photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 9:56 AM

To: 'Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)' <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: 'Cui Fen ENG (SPF)' <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; 'Frankie THAY (SPF)' <Frankie_ THAY@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SDR 828L

Dear Hafizul,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist. Our ref.: CS3/SPF19003101/Gvd3e2-1

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) [mailto:Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 9:48 AM

To: Elaine (LKK Auto)

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF); 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SDR 828L

Dear Elaine,

Thank you for the re-survey report.



However we need a detailed explaination of why any of the items stated below should not be replaced.

FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD RH
FRONT DOOR MECHANISM LOCK RH
FRONT DOOR WINDOW CHANNEL RH
FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW CHANNEL RH
FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW CHANNEL WEATHERSTRIP RH
FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR RH
FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW REGULATOR RH
FRONT DOOR RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER RH
FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH
FRONT TOP ARM RH
STEERING RACK & PINION

FRONT TYRE RH(SN)
FRONT DOOR SEAL RIVET (SN)

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat

Assistant Logistics Support Officer

Logistics Support and Services Division

Tel: 6842 8429

Police Logistics Department | Singapore Police Force

SPF20)
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 4:06 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; 'SUR'
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SDR 828L

Dear Sir / Madam,

Enclose Survey Report of SDR 828L.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,




